STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
E. NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE SANTA F
A March 17, 1981 (5051 B27-2434

Conoco Inc.
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: L. P. Thompson

Re: Case 5958,
Order No. R-5559

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Based upon evidence submitted with your letter of March 9,
1981, Conoco Inc. may allocate 100 percent of the commingled
liquids production to the Gonzales-Mesaverde zone in its

AXI Apache "J" Wells Nos. 18, 20, and 21; Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico.
Ao a L

O‘ZS« S~ X\ \5~\
Yours very truly, e \\\»s

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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cc: “%rank Chavez




